ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 11, 2010
9:08 a.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Linda Menard, Chair
Senat or Kevin Meyer, Vice Chair
Senator Hollis French

Senator Al bert Kookesh

Senat or Joe Paskvan

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present.
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 63
"An Act relating to transfer restrictions on trust interests."”

- MOVED CSSB 63(STA) OUT OF COWM TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 278

"An Act allowi ng certain teachers, public enployees, and private
sector enployees to take |eave w thout pay when their spouses
are on | eave from depl oynent in a conbat zone."

- MOVED CSSB 278( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 190
"An Act relating to bionetric information."

- MOVED CSSB 190( STA) OUT OF COWM TTEE
PREVI OUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 63

SHORT TITLE: TRANSFER RESTRI CTI ONS ON TRUSTS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) MOGUI RE

01/ 21/ 09 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 16/ 09

01/ 21/ 09 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 21/ 09 (S) STA, JUD, FIN

02/ 04/ 10 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 04/ 10 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 04/ 10 (S) M NUTE( STA)

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 11, 2010



BILL: SB 278
SHORT TI TLE: LEAVE FOR M LI TARY SPOUSES
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) W ELECHOWSKI

02/ 12/ 10 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 12/ 10 (S) STA, L&C

02/ 25/ 10 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)
02/ 25/ 10 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 25/ 10 (S) M NUTE( STA)

BILL: SB 190

SHORT TITLE: BI OVETRI C | NFORMATI ON FOR | D
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) W ELECHOWSKI

04/ 10/ 09 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 10/ 09 (S) STA, JUD

03/ 02/ 10 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
03/ 02/ 10 (S) Heard & Hel d

03/ 02/ 10 (S) M NUTE( STA)

W TNESS REG STER

ESTHER CHA

Staff to Senator McQuire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 63 for the sponsor.

THERESA BANNI STER, Attorney

Legi sl ative Legal Services

Legi slative Affairs Agency

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided informati on on SB 63 and SB 190.

DOUGLAS BLATTMACHR, President and CEO

Al aska Trust Conpany

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 63.

DAVE SHAFTEL

Shaftel Law O fices

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 63.

JAN TEMPLE, Senior Trust O ficer
Al aska USA Trust Conpany

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 11, 2010



Anchor age, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 63.

Rl CHARD HOMPESCH, Trust and Estates Attorney
Fai r banks, AK
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 63.

JONATHAN BLATTMACHR, nenber
New York, California and Al aska Bars
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 63.

SENATOR BI LL W ELECHOWSK

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 278 and SB 190.

GEORGE ASCOTT

Staff to Senator Bill W el echowski

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information on SB 278 and SB 190.

DAN WAYNE, Att orney

Legi sl ative Legal Services

Legi slative Affairs Agency

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded informati on on SB 278.

AL TAMAGNI, SR, representing hinself
Anchor age, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expressed concerns about SB 278.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:08: 01 AM

CHAIR LINDA MENARD called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:08 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Paskvan, French, Meyer, Kookesh and Menard.

SB  63- TRANSFER RESTRI CTI ONS ON TRUSTS

9:09: 18 AM
CHAI R MENARD announced the first order of business to cone
before the commttee woul d be SB 63.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 11, 2010



ESTHER CHA, staff to Senator MQ@ire, sponsor of SB 63,
presented the commttee substitute (CS) for SB 63, |abeled 26-
LSO0317\E. Section 1 of SB 63 now reflects that paragraph (3),
subparagraph (G has been deleted. On page 3 of Version A in
Section 1 [ amendi ng AS  34.40.110(b)], par agr aph (3),
subpar agraph (F) has been del et ed.

M5. CHA explained that on page 3 of Version E, subparagraph (F)
was subparagraph (G in Version A Subparagraph (E) in Version E
is now a conbination of what was subparagraphs (E) and (F) in
Version A. She explained that change was mnade because trust
practitioners felt nore broad |anguage was better, referring to
di stributions "governed by a standard”. Terry Bannister, |awer,
Legi sl ative Services, was al so consulted.

9:12: 21 AM
SENATOR  PASKVAN referred to Section 3, [ anendi ng AS
34.40.110(1)] pages 3-4 and asked why the assets in the trust
are not considered a factor or economc circunmstance at a time
of divorce.

THERESA BANNI STER, Attorney, Legislative Legal Services, replied
that she drafted the Ianguage to inplenent what the trust
practitioners wanted to do. She suggested that with a transfer

restriction on the trust, a person is prohibited from
distributing a particular interest before realizing that
interest. Prior to realizing that interest, it could not be

considered in a divorce.

SENATOR PASKVAN questioned if provision could be used to avoid
payi ng child support.

M5. BANNI STER said the |anguage speaks only to a division of
property and not to child support.

9:15: 56 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN referred to page 1, paragraph (1), and asked why
the standard was increased to "clear and convincing evi dence".

M5. BANNI STER replied that she does not know.

DOUGLAS BLATTMACHR, President and CEO Al aska Trust Conpany,
said the | anguage clarifies that "clear and convincing evidence"
is the standard. Ten of the 12 states that have adopted simlar
| egislation use that standard. He said he supports SB 63 as an
i nprovenent upon Al aska's trust | aws.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 11, 2010



CHAI R MENARD asked himto speak to the econonic gain.

MR. DOUG.AS BLATTMACHR replied that over 10,000 Al askans have
taken advantage of legislation inproving financial and estate
planning. At least 10 jobs in the trust industry have been

created and Alaska has received mllions in increased life
i nsurance premum tax. Alaska is considered one of the top four
states for estate and financi al pl anni ng. At t or neys,
accountants, life insurance agents and stock brokers have had

i ncreased busi ness.

9:19: 01 AM

DAVE SHAFTEL, Shaftel Law Ofices, said when dealing wth
proving fraud, the accepted standard is "clear and convincing
evi dence". Alaska's statute has previously left that out; SB 63
clarifies that as the appropriate standard. The additional
provision in Version E, page 3, subparagraph (E), says spend
thrift protections provided by existing law are intended to
apply whether the trustee is governed by a standard or is given
absol ute di scretion.

9:22:24 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN referred to Section 3 which anends AS
34.40.110(1). On page 3, line 31 reads "beneficiary's interest
in the trust, whether or not vested, is not considered a factor
or econom c circunstance". He asked what the policy is behind
t hi s | anguage.

MR. SHAFTEL said he has recommended that Section 3 be dropped
from SB 63 to make it consistent with the house bill. He
understands that will happen between this commttee hearing and
t he next commttee hearing.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked why M. Shaftel wants Section 3 dropped.

MR. SHAFTEL said the conparable house bill had an objection. In
the interest of getting SB 63 through, dropping Section 3 seens
better.

JAN TEMPLE, Senior Trust Oficer, Al aska USA Trust Conpany, said
Al aska USA Trust Conpany is in support of SB 63. She hears nany
comments from attorneys across the Lower 48 about Al aska being
one of the top four states for trusts. That status brings in a
good deal of business fromthe Lower 48.

RI CHARD HOMPESCH, Trust and Estates Attorney, Fai r banks,
expressed support for SB 63. SB 63 is a continuation and

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 11, 2010



i mprovenent of Alaska's current trust law and wll further
establish Alaska as the premere jurisdiction for trust and
estate pl anni ng.

9:26: 02 AM

JONATHAN BLATTMACHR, nenber, New York, California and Al aska
Bars, said SB 63 is exceptionally inportant |egislation to keep
Alaska in the forefront for trusts. Bringing in business from
the Lower 48 is inportant and 10,000 Al askans have also taken
advant age of them

CHAI R MENARD asked if M. Jonathan Bl attmachr understood that
Section 3 will nost likely be renoved due to an objection in the
House. She asked if he is in agreenent.

MR. JONATHAN BLATTMACHR replied he was aware of that and is
agreenent with renoving Section 3 from SB 63.

9:27:31 AM
CHAI R MENARD cl osed public testinony.

SENATOR FRENCH noved to adopt a conceptual amendnent renoving
Section 3 (page 3, line 28 - page 4, line 8 from SB 63. There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

9:28:36 AM
SENATOR MEYER noved to report CS for SB 63, 26-LS0317\E as
conceptual ly anended, from commttee wth i ndi vi dual

recommendati ons and acconpanying fiscal note(s). There being no
objection, CSSB 63(STA) noved from the Senate State Affairs
Standing Comm ttee.

At ease from9:29 a.m to 9:30 a.m

SB 278- LEAVE FOR M LI TARY SPOUSES

9:30:43 AM
CHAI R MENARD announced the next order of business to cone before
the commttee would be SB 278.

SENATOR MEYER noved to adopt the proposed comrittee substitute
(CS) for SB 278, |abeled 26-LS1034\S, as the working docunent.
There being no objection, version S was before the commttee.

SENATOR BI LL W ELECHOASKI, sponsor of SB 278, said his staff has

addressed the <concerns raised by commttee nenbers in the
previous hearing. He noted that version S did not address all

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 11, 2010



details as requested and therefore an anmendnent would also be
pr esent ed.

GECRCGE ASCOIT, Staff to Senator Welechowski, explained the
changes to SB 278. After consulting Superintendent Carol Coneau,
and review ng other states' laws, SB 278 now requires 14 days of
advance notice from enployees wanting to take wunpaid |eave
during a mlitary spouse's |eave from a conbat zone. This change
is reflected on page 2, lines 11-14, page 4, lines 3-6, and page
6, lines 4-7.

9: 34: 33 AM

At the suggestion of Superintendent Coneau, page 3, |ines 14-16,
allows an enployer, required to post a sunmary or abstract of AS
23.10.435, to do so by el ectronic neans.

The concern about allowing enployers to request docunentation
that the individual's spouse is actually on conbat |eave is now
addressed in three places for the three different types of
enpl oyees covered: page 2, lines 15-18, page 4, lines 7-10, and
page 6, lines 8-11.

MR. ASCOIT said Version S has a drafting error on page 4, lines
1-2, which gives enployers the right to extend the leave if they
wi sh. This was not the sponsor's intention; rather it was to
foll ow other states requirenent t hat enpl oyers continue
providing nedical and other benefits during the enployee's
| eave, at the expense of the enployee. Anmendnent [26-LS1034\S. 1]
fixes this.

AMENDMVENT 1

OFFERED | N THE SENATE
TO CSSB 278( ), Draft Version "S"

Page 4, followng line 6:
I nsert a new subsection to read:

"(d) | f the enployee who requests |leave is
covered by nmedical insurance that 1is provided
through the enployer, the enployer shall allow
the enployee to continue the coverage wthout
interruption during the |eave. The enpl oyee shal
pay the expense of continuing nedical insurance
coverage during |eave under this section unless
t he enpl oyer and the enpl oyee agree ot herw se.™

Rel etter the follow ng subsections accordingly.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- March 11, 2010



Page 4, line 11:
Delete "(b) - (d)"
Insert "(b), (c), and (e)"

Page 4, line 17, followi ng "Il eave":
Insert "except as provided in (d) of this
section"

Page 5, line 7:
Delete "(g)"
| nsert "(h)"

9:37:33 AM

MR. ASCOIT said version S, page 5, line 3 and lines 7-10 makes
the penalties for enployers who do not allow this tine off
mrror the penalties for not allowng enployees to go to jury
duty. This is applied to the private sector.

On page 3, lines 21-23 apply SB 278 to enpl oyees who work 20 or
nore hours per week in the private sector. To protect seasona
busi nesses, these lines also change SB 278 to apply to enpl oyers
with 20 or nore enployees for 20 or nore cal endar weeks of the
year. To protect rural schools, SB 278 now would only apply to
specific schools, rather than districts, wth 20 or nore
enpl oyees. M. Ascott said he discussed this with John Lanont,
superintendent of the Lower Yukon School D strict, and Bil
Whodf ord, superintendent of the Yukon Flats School D strict.
This change was not properly relayed in Version S but is fixed
wi th Amendnent [26-LS1034\S. 2].

AMENDMVENT 2

OFFERED | N THE SENATE
TO CSSB 278( ), Draft Version "S"

Page 2, line 1:
Delete "a teacher who is enployed by an enpl oyer
t hat enpl oys”

Insert "a person who is enployed as a teacher at
a school where"

Page 2, line 2, follow ng "enpl oyees":
I nsert "are enpl oyed"

9:40: 25 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 11, 2010



MR. ASCOIT said due to a recent Supreme Court decision, it was
suggested SB 278 apply to donestic partners in the public
sector. This change occurs on page 2, line 4, page 3, line 2,
page 5, lines 27-28, and is defined on page 6, |ine 29.

Finally, page 2, lines 9-10 and page 6, lines 2-3 clarify that
SB 278 applies in the mddle of a deploynment, not at the end of
depl oynent .

SENATOR KOOKESH asked if a teacher in a small school, with only
one or two teachers, is prohibited fromtaking this |eave.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI replied that is not the intent.

SENATOR KOOKESH said he wanted to nake sure the intent is on the
record. Mst of the schools in his district are one or two
teachers and he does not want themto be penalized.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he is happy to change the |anguage in
the next commttee. The intent is to provide sone |evel of
protection for rural schools after a concern was raised in the
| ast hearing. Version S tries to protect a school that could not
get a substitute teacher and woul d have to shut the school down.
The intent is to say small, rural schools can exclude thensel ves
but they are not prohibited from working out an arrangenment wth
t he teacher.

SENATOR KOOKESH said his reading of the bill |anguage does not
tell himthat and would not tell a rural teacher that.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he is happy to tweak the |anguage to
addr ess Senat or Kookesh's concern.

MR. ASCOIT said a small school is not prohibited from granting
t he | eave.

SENATOR KOOKESH sai d version S does not say that.

CHAI R MENARD asked Senator Welechowski to consider changing
t hat and maki ng an amendnment to adopt.

SENATOR KOOKESH said he has no problem noving SB 278 with the
understanding that the sponsor will work on it. He would like to
see the revised | anguage.

9:44:18 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 11, 2010



SENATOR KOOKESH continued saying he is thinking of sinple
| anguage such as, "in the event that there is |less 20 teachers,
sonething should be worked out between the enployer and the
enpl oyee".

SENATOR W ELECHOMNBKI conmmitted to having his staff work wth
Senat or Kookesh's staff, or to working directly together. He
asked M. Dan Wayne, the drafter of SB 278, if he believes the
| anguage about rural teachers prohibits them from taking this
| eave.

DAN WAYNE, Attorney, Legislative Legal Services, said SB 278,
and not anendnent S.2, says a person who can take mlitary
spouse |leave is a teacher enployed by an enployer that enploys
any conbination of 20 or nore full-tine, part-time and tenporary
enpl oyees. This language could be interpreted as prohibiting
ot hers from doi ng so.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he would work with M. Wayne to fix
t hi s | anguage.

SENATOR PASKVAN said page 3, lines 4-5 reflect a period of war
declared by the U S. Congress. Currently, Congress has deferred
to the President exercising executive power but not under a
declaration of war. He asked if SB 278 does not apply to any
current ongoi ng conflict.

9:48: 00 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI replied the intent of SB 278 is to cover
periods of conflict and four active conflicts are currently
ongoi ng. On page 3, lines 6-8 address that.

MR VWAYNE confirnmed this.

SENATOR PASKVAN sai d he understands that page 3, lines 6-8 apply
if a person is a nenber of the Arny Reserve ordered to active
duty. However, the applicability of SB 278 seens to be limted
to a declaration of war by the U S. Congress for a nenber of the
regular Arnmy or Air Force.

MR. WAYNE sai d Senat or Paskvan's point needs to be | ooked at.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI reiterated that SB 278 s intent is to
include all mlitary nmenbers.

SENATOR FRENCH said he believes SB 278 covers all mlitary
menbers as drafted. He referred to page 3, par agr aph

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- March 11, 2010



(2)(A)and(B) and said these lines nean that a period of mlitary
conflict is a period of war in which a nenber of a reserve
conponent is ordered to active duty. It does not say this only
applies to those nenbers but rather that if a nenber of a
reserve conponent is ordered active duty, then you are in a
period of war. The | anguage coul d be nade cl earer.

AL TAVAGNI, SR, representing hinself, Anchorage, said he is not
sure that the drafting of SB 278 parallels the Cctober 28, 2009
Nat i onal Defense Authorization Act.

9:52:18 AM
MR. TAMAGNI referred to page 1, line 1, reading "private sector
enpl oyees". He asked why this does not cover nonprofit

or gani zati ons and uni ons.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI said SB 278 applies to teachers, governnent
enpl oyees and for-profit enployees. He said if the conmttee
wi shes to extend SB 278 to apply to other organizations, he
woul d be happy to do that.

MR. ASCOIT said the intent is that no one be exenpted from SB
278.

MR. WAYNE said "private sector enployee" is a broad category
that can include enployees of nonprofits and enpl oyees who are
menbers of wunions in the private sector. The |anguage about
private enployees begins on page 3, lines 18-20 and reads: "as
an enployer, other than the federal or state governnent or the
governnment of a political subdivision of the state". This seens
to pick up everybody.

MR. TAMAGNI pointed out that page 3, line 19, reads "every
person” with no reflection of entity. He would like to add in
the word "entity" and would like page 1, line 1 to enconpass

non-profits enpl oyees of unions.

MR. WAYNE said the Legislature uses a definition of "person”
that includes corporations, unions and other entities other than
nat ural persons.

MR. TAMAGNI said corporations are treated differently for
political contributions; it is not a standard throughout. He
said a lot of small enployers in Al aska, such as hinself, would
like clarification for the comobn busi ness person.

9:57:49 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- March 11, 2010



SENATOR FRENCH said the use of the word "person"” in state |aw
applies to unions, corporations and nany other entities.

SENATOR PASKVAN referred to the earlier nention of a recent | aw
brought up by President Obama and asked if SB 278 is conpatible
with that recent | aw

MR. ASCOTIT said before the Famly Medical Leave Act, Five Days
Exi gency Leave stipulated that when a nenber of the National
Guard or reserves is back from a tour of duty or on |eave, a
person can take five days of leave to spend tine with a famly
menber. This law did not include nenbers of the regular arned
forces but it has been expanded to include nenbers of the
regular armed forces. SB 278 is not in conflict wth federal
I aw.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if federal law allows five days |eave and
SB 278 all ows ten.

MR. ASCOIT replied that is correct.
SENATOR PASKVAN asked why ten days was chosen.

MR. ASCOIT said SB 278 was based on New York's law allow ng ten
days.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI said sone states have upwards of 30 days
when enpl oyees nunber 50 or nore. In trying to understand the
busi ness needs of the community, ten days seened reasonabl e.

10: 01: 45 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN referred to page 5, line 24 and said enployees
of the Al aska Railroad Corporation seemto be excl uded.

MR. ASCOIT reported that the drafter said Alaska Railroad
enpl oyees are considered private enployees and fall wunder the
private enpl oyees category.

SENATOR PASKVAN said the Alaska Railroad Corporation is a
specifically established entity under Al aska | aw.

MR. WAYNE said Al aska Railroad enpl oyees, under statute, are not

considered to be governnent enployees for nobst purposes,
i ncluding these | eave statutes.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- March 11, 2010



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said Alaska Railroad is excluded under
Section 5 of SB 278 but is included as a private enployer under
ot her sections of the bill.

10: 04: 17 AM
SENATOR FRENCH npbved to adopt Amendnent 1 [26-LS1034\S.1]. There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

SENATOR FRENCH npved to adopt Amendnent 2 [26-LS1034\S.2]. There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

SENATOR FRENCH noved to report SB 278, 26-LS1034\S as anended,
from commttee with individual recomendati ons and acconpanyi ng
zero fiscal note.

SENATOR KOOKESH objected to ask what the next commttee of
referral is.

CHAI R MENARD answer ed Labor and Comrerce.
SENATOR KOOKESH renoved his objection.

CHAI R MENARD announced that w thout further objection, CSSB
278(STA) nmoved from Senate State Affairs Standing Commttee.

At ease from10:06 a.m to 10:08 a. m

SB 190- Bl OVETRI C | NFORVATI ON FOR | D

10: 08: 46 AM
CHAI R MENARD announced the next order of business to cone before
the commttee would be SB 190.

SENATOR FRENCH noved to adopt the proposed conmttee substitute
(CS) for SB 190, | abeled 26-LS0332\C, as the working docunent of
the commttee. There being no objection, version C was before
the conmitt ee.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said his office has worked to address
i ssues raised by commttee nenbers and i ndustry.

MR, ASCOIT, aide to Senator Wel echowski, said the first change
in the conmttee substitute addresses the concerns of the
American Council of Life Insurance that the definition of
"bionmetric information" was overly broad. The |anguage "an
i ndividual's wunique behavior or physiological characteristics
i ncluding”" was deleted. Page 3, lines 6-8, anends AS 18.13.100

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- March 11, 2010



and says specifically what bionetrics are: "fingerprints, hand
geonetry, voice recognition, facial recognition, iris scan,
retinal scan, or DNA".

Page 2, lines 11-12 anends AS 18.13.010(2)(b) by adding
paragraph (6) reading: "for the collection of fingerprints when
specifically provided for by state statute.” This allows the

state to continue fingerprinting in ways that already occur in
state statute.

10: 11: 47 AM

MR. ASCOIT said page 1, line 9 clarifies that the consent given
to turning over bionetric information nmust be willing.

CHAIR MENARD asked if the other nodifiers, "infornmed" and

"witten" inply the same consent as "wlling".

M5. TERRY BANI STER, attorney, Legal Services, said wllingness
is suggested by "informed" and "witten” but has a slightly
di fferent nmeaning. She did not see the addition of "willing" as
bei ng superfl uous.

MR. ASCOIT said page 2, line 21 through page 3, line 4, of
Version C, renoved the Cass A msdenmeanor for the unwlling
collection of bionetric information and nade it sinply a private
right of action. It is still a m sdeneanor for DNA. The Attorney
Ceneral's (AGs) office said this would nake the fiscal note
zero because no further prosecutions would be caused by SB 190.

10: 14: 02 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the AGs office has the authority to
investigate, for exanple, if someone obtained broad categories
of Alaskan's information. The ability to investigate should not
be limted to a private right of action.

MR. ASCOIT said Anne Carpeneti, the liason for the AGs office,
has said the AGs office has sone interest in SB 190 that they
would i ke to address in the judiciary commttee.

SENATOR PASKVAN said he felt that the AGs powers should be
exercised if a private conpany canme into Al aska and started
assenbl ing i nformation.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said it is a great suggestion and SB 190
goes to judiciary next.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- March 11, 2010



SENATOR FRENCH suggested sonething that gives the AG authority:
not "shall" but "may."

10: 16: 29 AM
CHAI R MENARD cl osed public testinony.

SENATOR PASKVAN said he likes SB 190 and felt providing the AG s
office with the ability to investigate would help to protect
Al askan's right to privacy.

10: 17: 28 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN noved to report CS for SB 190 [26-LS0332\C] from
committee wth individual recommendati ons and acconpanyi ng
fiscal notes. There being no objection CSSB 190(STA) noved from
the Senate State Affairs Standing Comm ttee.

10: 17: 59 AM
CHAI R MENARD, seeing no further business to cone before the
conm ttee, adjourned the neeting.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- March 11, 2010



